
Interoffice Memorandum 

March 13, 2023 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for April 11 , 2023 

r,t1.I 

FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Justice 
Forfeitures 
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request 

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $23,074 from the 
FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Justice Forfeitures for the 
following purpose: 

Equipment: 

Protective Equipment for Emergency Response Team - $23,074. 
Purchase of various bicycle equipment for the Emergency Response Team to 
aid and safeguard deputies when conducting crowd management missions 
and training. The equipment has been tested in the field and represents the 
most cost-efficient options to the current equipment being used by the 
Emergency Response Team. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office 
to spend $23,074 for Protective Equipment for 
Emergency Response Team from FY 2023 Law 
Enforcement Trust Fund-Federal Justice 
Forfeitures. 

KP 

Attachment 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office 



APPROVED BY ORANGE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

BCC Mtg. Date: April 11, 2023 
 
 
 


